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From: Secretary Of State (Grant Shapps) <Secretary.State@energysecurity.gov.uk> 
Sent: Tuesday, May 9, 2023 12:27 PM
To: BEIS Correspondence <BEIScorrespondence@beis.gov.uk>
Subject: FW: Aquind Interconnector
 
Hi team,
 
Please log for TO response.
 
Thanks,
 

 
 

 
Amber Holland
Assistant Private Secretary, Secretary of State’s Office
Department for Energy Security & Net Zero
Tel:  +44 (0) 

 
 

From: SHAPPS, Grant < > 
Sent: Tuesday, May 9, 2023 12:00 PM
To: Secretary Of State (Grant Shapps) <Secretary.State@energysecurity.gov.uk>
Subject: FW: Aquind Interconnector
 
 
 

From: viola langley  
Sent: 04 May 2023 19:49
To: SHAPPS, Grant <
Subject: Aquind Interconnector
 
Dear SoS,
 
Please find below Let’s Stop Aquind’s open letter addressed to you, Jeremy Hunt and Grant
Shapps.
We trust you will find time to consider the content.
 
https://the.organise.network/campaigns/network-it-s-time-to-stopaquind-0ef6658793b2bb03
 
Dear Mr Sunak, Mr Hunt and Mr Shapps,
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The duty of government is to act on the will of the people, defend its citizens and protect
democracy. While the threat of the Aquind Interconnector hangs over the people of Portsmouth,
you are failing on all counts.
Surely you know by now that our city is united against this dangerous project? From the
allotment holders whose plots are vulnerable to drilling chemicals, to the businesses whose
livelihoods will be threatened by gridlock from construction chaos, from the children who will be
exposed to the pollution from years of tearing up our city, to the sports teams whose pitches will
be closed for building sites, from the property owners whose homes are blighted by the route, to
the dog walkers who will see Portsmouth’s precious green spaces dug up and fenced off… we
reject the vandalism of our city for private profit.
Aquind’s plan would be devastating for our delicate marine and shoreline wildlife, such as 20
species of waders and the Brent Geese that winter here from Siberia. Laying the cables would
also disturb significant amounts of toxic waste buried under Milton Common, threatening
families living alongside the route with asbestos. The previous Secretary of State found that the
damaging impacts on our city and environment could not be justified by any benefits, so what
reason can there be to change his decision?
54 Open letter to Prime Minister Rishi Sunak, Chancellor Jeremy Hunt and SofS Grant Shapps –
It’s time to #stopAQUIND https://the.organise.network/campaigns/network-it-s-time-to-
stopaquind-0ef6658793b2bb03
Community action to stop the AQUIND interconnector
www.stopaquind.com
It's time to put an end to the fake promises of cheaper and greener electricity, made by a
company that has already been granted exemption from pricing regulation, which relies on an
abundance of French nuclear power - but France says no to Aquind and now needs its power for
its domestic market. It's time to practise what you preach, and invest in sustainable energy
projects on our own shores, not put our security at risk by relying on Soviet-born oligarchs to
develop critical infrastructure in the home of the Royal Navy.
We demand protection from the activities of this highly unusual and opaque company: a
company with no experience that claims to be able to manage a £1.3 billion cross-channel
project; a company with substantial offshore funding but no trading income; a company that
proposes an electricity cable but hides a communications network within i; a company whose
owners seek to intimidate the press while making threats to a Portsmouth MP.
Aquind's money and influence have gone to the very heart of the Conservative Party. One of its
owners boasts of his influence on your party leadership, while the Prime Minister and Chancellor
are amongst those that accepted donations from the company or its owners. It’s time to return
this money and remove the stench of cronyism from the Conservative Party’s relationship with
Aquind, an odour that threatens your own reputations.
It's time to put an end to this unwanted, unneeded and dangerous plan. It’s time to protect our
environment, stand up to oligarchs and defend democracy. It's time to stop Aquind.
 
Viola Langley
Let’s Stop Aquind
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